# **Bahaa Al Sayegh**

Ooha-Qatar

■ Bahaa-sayegh@outlook.com

+97455775989

**28/09/1994** 

Lebanese

**©** Single



#### **Education**

01/2016 – 05/2022 Beirut, Lebanon **Bachelor of Computer Communication Engineering,** 

Lebanese International University

# **Professional Experience**

09/2021 – 10/2021 Toronto, Canada **Software Developer Industry Training Program,** *SchemaZone* 

I am glad to announce that I have successfully accomplished the Software

Developer Industry Training Program held by Schema Zone & Reach Academy

During the training, I learned a lot about:

Source control with Git

Practical development tools

Effective communication and requirements comprehension

Estimating efforts and analyzing risks

Strategic debugging.

2015 – 2020

Beirut-City Mall,

Lebanon

**Retail Manager,** BHV-Admic

• Trained and coached Sales members on checkout procedures and strategies

to maximize customer satisfaction

• Provided strong service to customers, increase customers loyalty

• Exceeded goals through effective task prioritization and great work ethic.

2015 - 2017

Aley, Lebanon

IT Support, PART TIME/Computer Cell

Programs Installation, computer upgrade, maintenance(software/hardware),

Network troubleshooting,

2013 - 2015

Beirut, Lebanon

**Supervisor Cash And Customer Service, Wooden Bakery** 

Offered friendly and efficient service to all customers, handled challenging

situations with ease

Devoted special emphasis to punctuality and work to maintain outstanding

attendance record consistently arriving to work ready to start immediate

2012 – 2013 Beirut City Centre, **Restaurant Supervisor,** Steak And Cheese Factory

Customer Service. Problem Solving. Communication. Multitasking

Multitasking Teamwork.

## **Profile**

Lebanon

My name is Bahaa Al Sayegh. I finished my degree in June 2022. I started working a part-time job with my uncles butcher Shop at the age of 10 years to support my family and pay my school fees. I had the above experience to finalize my degree. I am a hard worker that can fit and prove myself in your respectful company. An enthusiastic Manager with drive, determination and a proven ability to ensure operates efficiently and profitably. Having a track record of maximizing companies satisfaction and profitability.

### Certificates

Certificates			
<b>Software Developer Industry Training Program</b> <i>Schema Zone</i>		CCNA 1,CCNA 2 Lebanese International University	
Schema zone		Lebanese international onivers	ity
Skills			
MS Office	••••	Hardware	••••
Software	••••	Relationship building	• • • • •
Sales processes	• • • •	Agile Workflow	• • • • •
Coaching and mentoring	• • • •	Communication	• • • • •
Motivational	• • • •	Customer Service	• • • • •
Decision Making	• • • •	Detail oriented	• • • • •
Leadership	••••		
Languages			
Arabic	• • • •	English	••••
Native		Fluent	
References			

Reference are available upon request